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Legislative File No: 2005-0345

TO: City Council Members
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President
DATE: December 28, 2005

SUBJECT: City Council Policy for Per Diem Compensation

City Council at its November 2, 2005 meeting discussed reviewing a proposed City Council Policy for
Per Diem Compensation. At that meeting, the Administration and Information Services Committee
recommended the proposed policy presented by Council Member Hill be moved forward to Council for
discussion and possible adoption. After discussion, it was the consensus of City Council to take no action
nor make any recommendation regarding the policy and to allow the incoming Council to set it’s own
policy regarding this issue.

Attached is a copy of the proposed Policy as well as the minutes from the Administration and Information
Services Committee.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2006\010405\0345 Agenda Summary.doc


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

